

## **PUBLIC SAFETY ADVISORY BOARD**

# **MINUTES**

# SPECIAL MEETING—THURSDAY, MARCH 23, 2023 PLAZA CONFERENCE ROOM, CITY HALL—500 CASTRO STREET 7:00 P.M.

#### 1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m. by Chair Frink.

#### 2. ROLL CALL

**Present**: Board members Aiyar, Langton, Sandhu, Tang, Vice Chair Wang, and Chair Frink.

Absent: Board member Brodovsky.

#### 3. MINUTES APPROVAL

**Motion**—M/S Aiyar/Sandhu—Carried 6-0-1; Brodovsky absent—To approve the minutes of the January 26, 2023 meeting without modification.

#### 4. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

The following people spoke:

Dana Pede

### 5. **DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS**

# 5.1 ADVISORY BODY INPUT ON THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-24 AND 2024-25 COUNCIL WORK PLAN POTENTIAL PROJECTS

Principal Management Analyst Laurel James presented the proposed project list and requested input from PSAB members on project prioritization.

The Board members asked questions and received input from Ms. James.

The following people spoke:

Dana Pede

The Board members discussed the Potential Projects List and agreed to recommend the following projects to Council:

- 1. Develop a comprehensive Homelessness Response Strategy
- 3. Expand access to broadband across communities
- 4. Update the Race, Equity, and Inclusion Action Plan
- 6. Explore applying for County grants to support child care
- 10. Implement Displacement Response Strategy actions
- 19. Design and construct Castro Grade Separation project (Continue to implement the Transit Center Master Plan)
- 20. Bring the Local Road Safety/Vision Zero Action Plan to Council for adoption
- 22. Expand the Safe Routes to School Program
- 32. Conduct a holistic Citywide review of parking regulations
- 37. Conduct Public Services Study

#### 5.2 UPDATE ON MENTAL HEALTH CRISIS RESPONSE

Board members Aiyar and Tang, Vice Chair Wang, and Assistant City Manager Audrey Seymour Ramberg presented an oral update from the Subcommittee on Mental Health Crisis Response.

Board members discussed the item with input from Police Captain Mike Canfield.

The following people spoke:

Dana Pede

#### 5.3 MOUNTAIN VIEW POLICE DEPARTMENT RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION STRATEGY

Police Sergeant Cary Shueh presented the current MVPD recruitment and retention strategies.

Board members asked clarifying questions with input from Sergeant Shueh and Captain Canfield.

The following people spoke:

Dana Pede

# 5.4 TWICE-YEARLY REPORT ON MOUNTAIN VIEW POLICE DEPARTMENT PERFORMANCE AND FEEDBACK DATA

Police Captain Mike Canfield presented a report on numerous methods MVPD uses to collect performance data and feedback and how this information is used by the Department.

Board members asked questions with input from Captain Canfield.

The following people spoke:

Dana Pede

Board member Aiyar and Chair Frink discussed Student Resource Officer guidelines with input from Captain Canfield and Ms. Ramberg.

#### 6. **BOARD/STAFF COMMENTS, QUESTIONS, BOARD REPORTS**

Vice Chair Wang inquired about the start date for the new PSAB member.

Board member Aiyar discussed concerns related to the SRO program, the 72-hour parking rule, and the dynamic between Police and residents living in vehicles.

Board member Sandhu discussed an event he attended called Together Achieving Greatness.

### 7. **ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting was adjourned at 10:41 p.m.

These Minutes are hereby submitted for approval by Michal Schultz, Recording Secretary.

Approved on April 27, 2023.

MS/8/MGR 625-03-23-23mn